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Chairman’s Statement
FTFEHRE

BUSINESS REVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the Group achieved a turnover
of HK$689 million and has recorded a net profit of HK$102 million. This
represents an increase in turnover of 2.19% and an increase in net profit
of 0.9% over the same period of last year.

The Group manufactures and sells a wide range of handbag products to
a broad base of various customers that are mainly located in the United
States and Europe. The United States market continues to be the largest
market for the Group's products. Sales to the United States and Europe
accounted for 63.99% and 32.5% respectively of the turnover of the
Group.

During the year under review, the Group strengthened the product
design and development capabilities, in particular to focus on exploring
the European market, as a result the sales volume gap between
the United States and European market had been narrowed down.
Moreover, the Group has developed several international well-known
brand name customers as our business partner. Furthermore, with
the effective cost control measurement, the Group has been able to
maintain its steady results despite the increased pricing pressure.

PROSPECTS

The chemical production plant being invested and established by the
Group in Changshu City of Jiangsu Province is expected to commence
its production in about the 4th quarter of 2007. It is anticipated that
the chemical sector will generate contributions to the Group's results
in 2008. The Group will continue to maintain its strong competitive
position in the handbag market and will also be full of confidence
in business prospects of the chemical sector, which will bring more
favorable return to the shareholders in future.

APPRECIATION
We thank all our customers, suppliers and all members of our

management team and staff for their loyalty, dedication, and
contribution during the year under review.

On behalf of the Board
Wai Siu Kee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12 April 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis

EEEBN@WR DM

RESULTS OF OPERATION

This is the Group's first full year results after its change of financial year
end date in 2005. Turnover grew by 29.6% to HK$689 million. Profit
attributable to shareholders increased by 16.7% to HK$102 million.
Earnings per share increased by 16.0% to HK12.3 cents. For the nine
months ended 31 December 2005, turnover, profit attributable to
shareholders and earnings per share were HK$532 million, HK$87
million and HK10.6 cents respectively. When compared with the full
year results of 2005, turnover and profit attributable to shareholders
grew by 2.19% and 0.9% respectively.

The United States market continued to be the largest market for the
Group's products. Sales to the United States, Europe and other market
constituted 63.9%, 32.5% and 3.6% of the Group's turnover whereas
69.5%, 24.6% and 5.9% were shared respectively for the nine months
ended 31 December 2005.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

The total equity of the Group as at 31 December 2006 was HK$549
million (2005: HK$475 million).

The Group maintains a very strong financial position with a very low level
of debts and a high liquidity. The Group ended the year with a current
ratio of 4.3 (2005: 4.7) and zero (2005: zero) net debt-to-equity ratio
(total borrowings net of cash and cash equivalents over shareholders'

equity).

The Group had a net cash surplus of HK$205 million (2005: HK$235
million) and most of the cash balance was deposited in the leading
banks in Hong Kong.

Net cash inflow provided by operating activities totaled HK$66 million
(2005: HK$104 million). The Group generally finances its operation
with internally generated cash flows. The Group possesses sufficient
cash and available banking facilities to meet its commitments, working
capital requirements and future investments.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEREBNwmR DM

HUMAN RESOURCES

At 31 December 2006, the Group had a workforce of more than
6,000 people. The Group maintains a good relationship with its
employees, and provides them with proper training and competitive
compensation and incentives. The staffs are remunerated based on
their work performance, professional experience and prevailing market
situation. Remuneration packages comprise salary and bonuses based
on individual merits.

The Company has a share option scheme under which the executive
directors and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries may be
granted options to subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company. Up to
31 December 2006, no option was granted under the scheme.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERBME

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Company is committed to maintaining high standards of corporate
governance. The board of directors (the “Board”) of the Company
believes that sound and reasonable corporate governance practices
are essential for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
maximizing shareholders’ interests. During the year under review, the
Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited, except where stated and explained below.

The Group has an Executive Chairman. No individual has been
appointed as a chief executive officer. The Executive Chairman with
the assistance of the Group's senior management team oversees and
manages the Group's business. Other functions normally undertaken
by a chief executive officer of a company are delegated to members
of the Group's senior management team. This structure deviates from
the code provision of Code that requires the roles of the chairman
and the chief executive officer to be separate and not performed by
the same individual. The Board has considered this matter carefully
and decided not to adopt the provision. The Board believes that
the current management structure has been effective in facilitating
the operation and development of the Group and its business for a
considerable period of time and that the necessary checks and balances
consistent with sound corporate governance practices are in place.
Accordingly, the Board does not consider it necessary to change the
current management structure. However, the Board will review the
management structure from time to time to ensure it continues to meet
these objectives.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as a code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions in 2004. All the members of the Board have confirmed,
following specific enquiry by the Company that they have complied
with the required standard as set out in the Model Code throughout the
year ended 31 December 2006. The Model Code also applies to other
specified senior management of the Group.
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Composition and role
The Board comprises:

Executive Directors:

Ms. WAI Siu Kee (Chairman)
Ms. POON Lai Ming

Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai

Mr. LEE Man Yan

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng

Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

The Board comprises of four executive directors (one of whom is the
Chairman) and three independent non-executive directors. The three
independent non-executive directors represent more than one-third of
the Board. In addition, three of the independent non-executive directors
possess appropriate legal, professional accounting qualifications and
financial management expertise.

The principal focus of the Board is on the overall strategic development
of the Group. The Board also monitors the financial performance and
the internal controls of the Group’s business operations.

The independent non-executive directors also serve the important
function of ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective corporate
governance framework. The Board considers that each independent
non-executive director is independent in character and judgment and
that they all meet the specific independence criteria as required by
the Listing Rules. The Company has received from each independent
non-executive director an annual confirmation or confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
independent non-executive directors are explicitly identified in all of the
Company's corporate communications.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Chairman is primarily responsible for drawing up and approving
the agenda for each board meeting in consultation with all directors.
Notice of at least 14 days have been given to all directors for all regular
board meetings and the directors can include matters for discussion
in the agenda if necessary. Agenda and accompanying board papers
in respect of regular board meetings are sent out in full to all directors
within reasonable time before the meeting. Draft minutes of all board
meetings are circulated to directors for comment within a reasonable
time prior to confirmation.

Minutes of board meetings and meetings of board committees are
kept by duly appointed secretaries of the respective meetings and all
directors have access to board papers and related materials, and are
provided with adequate information on a timely manner, which enable
the Board to make an informed decision on matters placed before it.

During the year under review, full board meetings were held and the
individual attendance of each director is set out below:
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Number of board

meetings attended Attendance rate

Name of director BEE®SF HEESESRAH™ HE=E
Ms. WAI Siu Kee Bl t 5/5 100%
Ms. POON Lai Ming BRI 3/5 60%
Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai BT+ 5/5 100%
Mr. LEE Man Yan SN 3/5 60%
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP FEBRFEAT ML 2/2 100%
Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng IBaHEIE 1/2 50%
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony FRUERSEAE 2/2 100%
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Corporate Governance Report

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee was established in 2001 and its current members
include:

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng (Chairman)
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

The Board considers that each Audit Committee member has broad
commercial experience and there is a suitable mix of expertise in legal,
business and accounting on the Audit Committee. The composition
and members of the Audit Committee complies with the requirements
under Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules. The written terms of reference
which describe the authority and duties of the Audit Committee were
adopted in 2001 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a copy of
which is posted on the Company's website.

The Audit Committee meets regularly to review the Group's financial
reporting and other information to shareholders, the system of internal
controls, risk management and the effectiveness and objectively of the
audit process. The Audit Committee also provides an important link
between the Board and the Company's auditors in matters coming
within the scope of its terms of reference and keeps under review the
independence and objectivity of the auditors.

The Audit Committee has reviewed with the management the
accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
discussed internal controls and financial reporting matters including a
review of the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006.

During the year, three Audit Committee meetings were held and the
individual attendance of each member is set out below:

Name of member
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee was established in 2005 and the current
members include:

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng (Chairman)
Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony

All members of the Remuneration Committee are independent non-
executive directors. The Remuneration Committee advises the Board on
the Group's overall policy and structure for the remuneration of directors
and senior management. The Remuneration Committee ensures that
no director or any of his associate is involved in deciding his own
remuneration. The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee
were adopted in 2005 to conform to the provisions of the Code, a copy
of which is posted on the Company's website.

In determining the emolument payable to directors, the Remuneration
Committee takes into consideration factors such as salaries paid by
comparable companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the
directors, employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and the
desirability of performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee has met during the year to determine
the policy for the remuneration of directors and assess performance of
executive directors and certain senior management and all members
have attended in the meeting.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

For the year ended 31 December 2006, the auditors of the Company
only provided audit services to the Company.
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INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has overall responsibility for the system of internal controls of
the Group and for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board is committed
to implementing an effective and sound internal controls system to
safeguard the interest of shareholders and the Group's assets. The
Board has delegated to executive management the implementation of
the system of internal controls and reviewing of all relevant financial,
operational, compliance controls and risk management function within
an established framework.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The directors are responsible for the preparation of accounts for each
financial period which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Group and of the results and cash flow for that period. In preparing
the accounts for the year ended 31 December 2006, the directors have
selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;
adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
Hong Kong Accounting Standards; made adjustments and estimates
that are prudent and reasonable; and have prepared the accounts on
the going concern basis. The directors are also responsible for keeping
proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the Group.

INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information about
the Group's performance to shareholders through the publication of
interim results and annual results in a timely manner. In addition to
dispatching circulars, notices and financial reports to shareholders,
additional information is also available to shareholders on the website
of the Company.

The annual general meeting provides a useful forum for shareholders to
raise comments and exchange views with the Board. Shareholders are
encouraged to attend annual general meetings for which the Company
gives at least 21 days' notice. The Chairman and Directors and
external auditors are available to answer questions on the Company's
businesses at the meeting.

Separate resolutions are proposed at the general meetings on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual directors.
In addition, procedures for demanding a poll are included in the circular
to shareholders dispatched together with the annual report.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management

ESREREEEBAN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. WAI Siu Kee, aged 62, is the chairman of the Company who
joined the Group since its establishment in 1976. Ms. Wai has more
than 42 years of experience in the handbag business. She is responsible
for the development of corporate strategies, corporate planning and
overall management of the Group and in particular the marketing and
development of the business of the Group.

Ms. POON Lai Ming, aged 51, joined the Group in 1976. She has
over 29 years of experience in the handbag industry. She is responsible
for the overall management and the operation of the Group’s
manufacturing activities in the PRC.

Ms. LEE Marina Man Wai, aged 35, joined the Group in 1993.
She graduated from the University of British Columbia, Canada with
a bachelor's degree in arts. She is responsible for marketing and
development of the business in the United States market.

Mr. LEE Man Yan, aged 29, joined the Group in 2000. He graduated
from the University of British Columbia, Canada with a bachelor's
degree in commerce. He is responsible for the development and overall
planning of the chemical business of the Group. Mr. Lee is a son of Ms.
Wai Siu Kee, the Group's chairman.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. WAN Chi Keung, Aaron JP, aged 57, is an associate of the
Institution of Business Agents, a member of the Land Institute (London),
an associate of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators and a fellow of The
Institute of Administrative Accounting. He is engaged in the business of
property valuation and property auction and has over 26 years of related
experience.

Mr. HENG Kwoo Seng, aged 59, is the managing partner of Morison
Heng, Chartered Accountants and Certified Public Accountants in Hong
Kong. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
in England and Wales and an associate member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He has worked with a number
of companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
either in the capacity of company secretary or as an independent non-
executive director.
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Profile of Directors and Senior Management
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (CONTINUED)

Mr. WONG Kai Tung, Tony, aged 64, has been a practicing lawyer
in Hong Kong since 1968 and has also been admitted as a solicitor in
England and Wales. He is currently a consultant at Messrs. Hastings &
Co., Solicitors and Notaries.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Yu Hung, aged 52, is the senior manager of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1977. He has over 31 years of experience in the
handbag industry. He is responsible for the marketing and development
of the Group’s business in the European market.

Mr. CHIU Shun King, aged 44, is the production manager of the
Group. He joined the Group in 1984 and has over 22 years of
experience in the handbag industry. He is responsible for production
planning and overall production management of the Group's factory in
Gao Bu Industrial Park.

Ms. WONG Yuet Ming, aged 42, is the financial controller and
company secretary of the Group. She joined the Group in 2004 and has
over 19 years of experience in the field of auditing and accounting. She
holds a master's degree in business administration from the University
of Surrey, United Kingdom. She is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. She is responsible for the
supervision and management of the Group's financial matters.

Ms. LI Yuen Ling, aged 45, is the finance manager of the Group.
She joined the Group in 1984 and has over 22 years of experience in
accounting and finance for manufacturing operations. She is responsible
for the Group's accounting activities.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

Ms. TSUI Chin Wai, Jennifer, aged 42, is the sales manager of
the Group. She joined the Group in 1990. She graduated from the
State University of New York with a master's degree in business
administration. She is responsible for the sales and marketing of the
Group's business in the European market.

Ms. TAI Miu Fong, aged 42, is the senior manager of the group.
She joined the Group in 2003 and has over 12 years of experience
in marketing and development. She is responsible for the sales and
marketing of the Group's business in the United States and European
market.

Ms. FUNG Wai Yee, aged 38, is the deputy operations controller of the
Group. She joined the Group in 2005. She graduated from the Hawaii
Pacific University of USA with a bachelor's degree of science. She is
responsible for the overall operation and management of the Group's
factory in Gao Bu Industrial Park.

Mr. CHAN Kam Bun, aged 58, is the business manager of the Group.
He joined the Group in 1982 and has over 41 years of experience in
the handbag business. He is responsible for the business development
of the Group.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company is an investment holding company. The activities of its

principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 26.

An interim dividend of HK$0.025 per share amounting to
HK$20,625,000 was paid to the shareholders during the year.

The directors now recommend the payment of a final dividend of
HK$0.035 per share to the shareholders on the register of members on
21 May 2007, amounting to HK$28,875,000, and the retention of the
remaining profit for the year of HK$52,365,000.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the share capital of the Company are set out in note 23 to the
consolidated financial statements.

SHARE OPTIONS

Particulars of the Company's share option scheme are set out in note
24 to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The Group's property, plant and equipment were revalued at 31
December 2006. The revaluation resulted in a surplus over book
values of HK$10,381,000 which has been credited directly to the asset
revaluation reserve.
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)

During the year, the Group acquired property, plant and equipment at a
cost of approximately HK$12,837,000 for the purpose of expanding its
business. Details of these and other movements in the property, plant
and equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 14 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Furthermore, at 31 December 2006, the Group paid deposits
of approximately HK$51,500,000 to acquire property, plant and
equipment for its chemical production plant in Jiangsu, the People's
Republic of China. Details of the capital commitments are set out in note
26 to the consolidated financial statements.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive directors

Ms. Wai Siu Kee (Chairman)
Ms. Poon Lai Ming

Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai

Mr. Lee Man Yan

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Wan Chi Keung, Aaron JP
Mr. Heng Kwoo Seng
Mr. Wong Kai Tung, Tony

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Company's Articles of
Association, Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai and Mr. Heng Kwoo Seng retire by
rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

The term of office of each of the independent non-executive directors
is the period up to his retirement as required by the Company's Articles
of Association.

DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS

Ms. Wai Siu Kee, Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai and Ms. Poon Lai Ming have
entered into a service agreement with the Company on 1 September
2005 for 3 years unless and until terminated by either party by three
months' prior written notice.
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DIRECTORS' SERVICE CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)

Mr. Lee Man Yan has entered into a service agreement with the
Company for an initial period of three years commencing 16 August
2004, which will continue thereafter unless and until terminated by
either party by three months' prior written notice.

DIRECTORS' INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES

At 31 December 2006, the interests and short positions of directors and
chief executive and their associates in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company and its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Future Ordinance (the “SFO"))
which have been notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to Divisions 7 and
8 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required
to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model
Code") of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing
Rules”) on the Stock Exchange were as follows:

(a) Long positions in shares of the Company

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company
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Percentage of
the issued share

Number of issued capital of the

Name of director Capacity ordinary shares held Company

FriFE 81T HARATE BT

EEpnE 514 ZEREE REBDLE

Wai Siu Kee Discretionary object 618,750,000 (Note) 75%
(I EX SN (B1at)

Lee Man Yan Discretionary object 618,750,000 (Note) 75%
£ EX: SN (Hizt)

Lee Marina Man Wai Discretionary object 618,750,000 (Note) 75%
FXE EREXEA (Bzz)

Note: 618,750,000 ordinary shares in the Company were held by
Fortune Star Tradings Ltd. ("Fortune Star"), a company wholly-
owned by Trustcorp Limited as trustee for The Fortune Star 1992
Trust, a discretionary trust that the discretionary objects of which
include Wai Siu Kee, Lee Man Yan and Lee Marina Man Wai.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES EEMNERG HRERMREEEPZEE
AND DEBENTURES (CONTINUED) (#8)

(b) Long positions in shares of the associated corporations of (b) RAATWEBEBZRAHE

the Company
Percentage
Number of of the issued
Name of issued shares of the
associated ordinary associated
Name of Director = Capacity company shares held company
FRFERTT (AHEBCEECR{T
EEpA =37} R EE A8 HEBEREA R 2B
Wai Siu Kee Discretionary object Fortune Star 100 (Note) 100%
B EX L E YN (Rzz)
Lee Man Yan Discretionary object Fortune Star 100 (Note) 100%
FXEA TREXT@A (Bizz)
Lee Marina Man Wai  Discretionary object Fortune Star 100 (Note) 100%
FXE REXTAA (Hizz)
Note: As Fortune Star owns more than 50% of the Company, Fortune Kzt iR Fortune Star # G 72\ 5]50%
Star is an associated corporation of the Company under the WU _FfEzs - IRIFES RIE XD
SFO. The entire issued share capital of Fortune Star is owned by Fortune Star /37282 7.2 1AL 5] o
Trustcorp Limited as trustee for The Fortune Star 1992 Trust a Fortune StarZ 2 E #7TRA H
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include Wai Trustcorp Limited £X The Fortune Star
Siu Kee, Lee Man Yan and Lee Marina Man Wai, both of whom 1992 Tust Z 155 A G 17 #5F - The
are directors of the Company, certain of their family members and Fortune Star 1992 Trust 73—H%
other charitable objects. Bzt BE2ESHABEALA]

BEHLE  FXBRRFEXE K

e o

Other than disclosed above, none of the directors or the chief executive, B EXFTHE  BEAREERRZEITH
or any of their associates, had any interests or short positions in any ABSIRE 2 B8 AR B sk LT AR
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its EEZ D - MERGO REEET - HER
associated corporations which had to be notified to the Company and BESRAERGIEXVIBE 7 R 8D IPEA
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the BRRDARBERZA - FREFH RS D
SFO, or which were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to %352 IRBR SRR GBI T8 2 B e it - 3k
be entered in the register referred to therein or which were required, RIBIRAEST RIZB A& AN A B MBS P 2 (1A
pursuant to the Model Code, to be notified to the Company and the HERDOAE ©

Stock Exchange.
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A share option scheme which as detailed in note 24 to the consolidated
financial statements was adopted by the Company on 14 December
2001, under which the directors or the chief executive of the Company
or their associates may be granted options to subscribe for shares in the
Company. No options were granted by the Company under the scheme
since its adoption.

Other than disclosed above, at no time during the year was the
Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the directors of the
Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in,
or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

At 31 December 2006, shareholders (other than directors and chief
executive of the Company) who had interests and short positions in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company which have been
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company

Name of shareholder Capacity

REREME 54

Beneficial owner

EDEEA

Fortune Star

Other than disclosed above, as at 31 December 2006, the Company
has not been notified by any persons (other than directors and chief
executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares or underlying shares of the Company which would fall to be
disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of
Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the register required to
be kept by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.
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CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

Details of the discloseable connected transactions for the year are set
out in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements. In the opinion
of the independent non-executive directors, these transactions entered
into by the Group were:

(i)  inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) either (a) on normal commercial terms; or (b) where there is no
available comparison, on terms that are fair and reasonable so far
as the shareholders of the Company are concerned;

(i) either (@) in accordance with the terms of the agreements; or (b)
where there are no such agreements, on terms no less favourable
than those available to or from independent third parties; and

(iv) within the relevant cap amounts as agreed by the Stock
Exchange.

Save as disclosed above, there were no other transactions which need
to be disclosed as connected transactions in accordance with the
requirements of the Listing Rules.

DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF SIGNIFICANCE

Other than as disclosed under the heading “Connected transactions”, no
contracts of significance to which the Company, its holding company or
any of its fellow subsidiaries and subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly and
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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MAIJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the Group's five
largest customers comprised approximately 49% of the Group's total
sales and the sales attributable to the Group's largest customer were
approximately 15% of the Group's total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the Group's five
largest suppliers were less than 30% of the Group's total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholders which, to the
knowledge of the directors, owned more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital had any interest in the share capital of any of the
five largest customers of the Group.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY'S
LISTED SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company's listed securities.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company's
Articles of Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

The Company has received, from each of the independent non-
executive directors, an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all
of the independent non-executive directors are independent.
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the
Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit, qualifications and
competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company's operating
results, individual performance and comparable market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an incentive to

directors and eligible employees. Details of the scheme are set out in
note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

The Company has maintained a sufficient public float throughout the
year ended 31 December 2006.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENT

Details of a significant event occurring after the balance sheet date are
set out in note 31 to the consolidated financial statements.

AUDITORS
A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the

Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors
of the Company.

On behalf of the Board
Wai Siu Kee
Chairman

Hong Kong, 12 April 2007
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Independent Auditors’ Report
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Deloitte.
=g

TO THE MEMBERS OF LEE & MAN HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Lee & Man
Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the "Group”) set out on pages 26 to 75, which comprise
the consolidated balance sheet as at 31 December 2006, and the
consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting
and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting
estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (CONTINUED)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation
of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2006 and of
the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 12 April 2007
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Year ended 9 months ended

20

31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 It 31.12.2005 IF
FE S A
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mzt FERT FHET
Turmnover EERE 7 689,247 531,965
Cost of sales HER AN (480,813) (361,174)
Gross profit EF 208,434 170,791
Other income EMUA 10,401 8,011
Distribution costs HEEBH (26,795) (23,322)
Administrative expenses THRER (79,666) (59,512)
Interest on bank borrowing wholly BERAFREH
repayable within five years B& 2 SATERF R (67) (23)
Profit before taxation R F5t Al i ) 112,307 95,945
Income tax expenses FriSHisz it 8 (10,442) (8,648)
Profit for the year/period & HRE 9 101,865 87297
Dividends recognised as distributions FHRNEER A
during the year/period DR Z IR 10 39,600 66,000
Proposed final dividend of HK$0.035 BORARHARR S AR 3.5 1L
(2005: HK$0.023) per share (2005 : 2.334l) 28,875 18,975

Earnings per share

SBRAF

11 HK12.3 cents 1l HK10.6 centsi#1ll
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS FREBERE

Property, plant and equipment ME - BB KR

Prepaid lease payments BfEERE

Deposits paid for acquisition of property, BEWMXE - BEMRE
plant and equipment ZBEAET®

Defined benefit assets

FENDEE

CURRENT ASSETS REBEE

Inventories FE

Prepaid lease payments ERHEFIE

Trade and other receivables JEUE 5 K H A FIA
Derivative financial instruments PTESRTA

Bank balances and cash RITEB KRS
CURRENT LIABILITIES REEE

Trade and other payables
Amounts due to a related company

FERTE 5 M EL b FRIR
FEfTRAE R RF0R

Taxation payable JER TR

Unsecured bank borrowings EEIRITER

Bank overdrafts RITEX

NET CURRENT ASSETS REEEFE

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EERRBEEST
LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITY FRBEE

Deferred taxation EIERT TR

CAPITAL AND RESERVES ERR#E

Share capital LN

Reserves e

2006

Notes HK$'000
iz FET
14 143,272
15 27,520
51,500

27 3,277
225,569

16 89,611
15 490
17 128,975
18 163
17 206,114
425,353

19 95,101
20 1,023
2,501

21 119
21 865
99,609

325,744

551,313

22 1,938
549,375

23 82,500
466,875

549,375

The financial statements on pages 26 to 75 were approved and
authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 April 2007 and are
signed on its behalf by:

Wai Siu Kee
R
Chairman
*E

2005
HK$'000
TAT

133,017
27,745

2,506
3,282

166,550

72,061
490
85,667

236,503

394,721

72,770
920
8,706
1,175
1227

84,798

309,923

476,473

1,294

475,179

82,500
392,679

475,179

F26HE B 7S BE 2 MIEHREER
2007F4 8 12 BEE RS BIBMIRET

% WA MIESAERE:

Lee Marina Man Wai
ENE
Director

EF

27
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At 1 April 2005

Surplus arising on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax liabiliy arising on
revaluation of property, plant
and equipment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Net income (expense) recognised
directly in equity

Realised on depreciation of
property, plant and equipment

Realised on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Profit for the period

Total recognised income and
expense for the period

Dividends
At 31 December 2005

Surplus arising on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

Deferred tax liability arising on
revaluation of property, plant
and equipment

Exchange differences arising on
translation of foreign operations

Net income recognised
directly in equity

Realised on depreciation of
property, plant and equipment

Realised on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Profit for the year

Total recognised income and
expense for the year

Dividends

At 31 December 2006

Lee & Man Holding Limited ¥ 3 £ B & [B 2 7

200554 A 10

NE - BERRELER
Bi

mEENX  BER
REMEL R
HEAE
BOHRR R
=8

ERNERED S
(%)

nE  BERZREL
WERR

HENR  BER
REER

AEE A

REEZ WA
Rxities

RE
12005% 124318

ERY G
ZEfEH
mEENE  BER
RIEAEL L
BEREARE
BOIERER R
=8

BRERED
Mg

0% BRRAE

ZF SR

PENE  BER
]

HEREH
AERRBZUAREHY

Lk
RE
#2006%E 128318

For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

Share
capital

B
HK$000
TR

82,500

82,500

82,500

Share
premium

Rt
HK§'000
TR

20,307

20,307

20,307

Asset
revaluation
reserve
BE
EftfiE
HK$'000
TET

30,369

2350

(26)

2324

(1,486)

(176)

662

31,031

10381

(644)

9737
(1,69)

(192)

7850

38,881

Translation
reserve

EX G
HK§000
TR

927

(851)

76

2,194

2,19

2,194

2270

Special Accumulated
reserve profits

BHRE  Zatad
HK$000 HK$ 000
TiET TR

(67990) 386,296

1,486

= 176
87297

= 88959
= (66,000)

(67990) 409255

= 1695

= 192
= 101,865

- 103,752
- (39,600)

(67990) 473,407

Total
At
HK$'000
AL

452,409

2350

(26)

(851)

1473

87297

88,770
(66,000)
475,179

10,381

(644)

2,194

11,931

101,865

113,79
(39,600)
549,375
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

The special reserve of the Group represents:

0]

(i)

the difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by the Company and the nominal value of the share capital
of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to a group reorganisation in
December 2001; and

the special reserve of a subsidiary, Lee & Man Development
Company Limited (“Lee & Man Development”), which represents
the difference between the nominal value of the share capital
issued by Lee & Man Development and the nominal amount of
the share capital of subsidiaries acquired by it pursuant to a group
organisation in 1993.

AEE R

®

(i)

ARABIFEB2001 F 12 A 2 LB EHFT
WEE Z B AR ZIRAmEEARAIE
BOIRAEBECEZRE &

Bt &8 A AlLee & Man Development
Company Limited ([ 22X & & 1) 2 5l
EEDERE AR 1993 F 2 KBS
AB P s i BT B8 1 ) 2 AR T {1 BB ST
BREOBITRAEEZZHE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments
Bad debts written off
Deficit (surplus) arising on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment
Gain on derivative financial instruments
Interest expenses
Interest income
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before movements
in working capital
Increase in prepaid lease payments
Increase in inventories
Decrease in defined benefit assets
(Increase) decrease in trade
and other receivables
Increase in trade and other payables
Increase in amount due to a related company
Decrease in amounts due to
fellow subsidiaries

Cash generated from operations
Interest paid
Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

FEFITE E SR IR

EftYE - BEAERE
FEEAE 2 Bt (B ER)

W% - BEREREZ
e

PTHESRIT A I

B

M SA

HEME - BE MR
&8

RtEEESRIRIZ

FAEERIEE N

E3e il

RENZBERD

FEWE 5 I EL b 508
(#hn) i

e 5 5 KB M FRIBIE N

FESRA:E R RFIRIE HN

FEN R R KB B R
RIERL D

REXBRERE
ERNHE
ENEEMEHR

REXRBREREFE

Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006
31.12.2006 1=
FE

HK$'000
TER

112,307

490
13

12,361

(163)
67

(5,982)

2,532

121,631

(265)

(17,550)
5

(43,328)
22,331
103

82,927
(67)
(16,647)

66,213

31.12.2005
31.12.2005 1+
9 A
HK$'000
FHET

95,945

368
92

®)

9,105

23
(4,900)

100,637
(7.535)
(6,065)

84

7,091
11,516
920

(544)

106,104
(23)
(2,316)

103,765
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Deposits paid on acquisition of property,
plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Interest received
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividends paid

Net bank borrowings raised
Repayment of bank borrowings

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF THE YEAR/PERIOD

ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash

Bank overdrafts

REEE
BEVE BEK
REZAI 23
BEWF - BB L&
FBUA
HEME - BE
N RS IR
REEH R FE
BEEE
EfRE
HESRITIER
EERITIER

BMEEHEREFE

RERERREAE
(RD) 1 hnF4E

RE/BOZRER
ZERREEB

RE/BRZAER
ERBALEE

BERERRELEE

BRI
RITRESR MRS
RITEX

Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006
31.12.2006 1=
FE

HK$'000
FTEx

(48,994)
(12,837)
5,982

265

(55,584)

(39,600)

(1,056)

(40,656)

(30,027)

235,276

205,249

206,114
(865)

205,249

31.12.2005
31.12.2005 1k
S & A
HK$'000
FHET

(2,506)
(6,903)
4,900

174

(4,335)

(66,000)
1,175

(64,825)

34,605

200,671

235,276

236,503
(1,227)

235,276
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

The Company is a public limited company incorporated in the
Cayman Islands under the Companies Law (Revised) Chapter
22 of the Cayman Islands and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Its
ultimate holding company is Fortune Star Tradings Ltd. (“Fortune
Star"), a company which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands. The addresses of the registered office and principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the Corporation
Information to the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the functional currency of the Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 30.

The consolidated financial statements for the current year cover
a period of twelve months ended 31 December 2006. The
corresponding comparative amounts shown for the consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of changes in equity,
consolidated cash flow statement and related notes cover a period
of nine months from 1 April 2005 to 31 December 2005 and
therefore may not be comparable with amounts shown for the
current year. Last year's reporting period was less than twelve
months because the directors determined to bring the balance
sheet date from 31 March to 31 December which is in line with
that of the subsidiaries established in the People’s Republic of
China, other than Hong Kong (the “PRC"). No further change to
reporting date is anticipated.

RABMRIBEREFHSARDEERT)SE
RERFHSHEEMK LR —KERH
RBEBRRTF]  EROVE BB SRS
BRABN([BRPT]) £ o HARAEIZER
A A #Fortune Star Tradings Ltd. ([ Fortune
Starl) - —FRIRN LB A B m BE S SE M AK
N2 ATE e NARFEMREEREEE
FHENAFR [ REIER | PIKEE -

Py
ZN

ABBHENETIIR - BTIA
A2 LI -

3

RABA—HEREER AR - EX 2
BRR 2 EZEBHNMEE30

NEFE 2 76 ISR E B 2= 2006
F12A31HIERMEA - MiRE WS
R REEREZHR HRERERE
EERBBMER R ZEESERER
200594 5 1HZ2005% 12 A31 HEY
Mz ofER  FAREERFERTZ
SRELER - KF2MEBFIR 12
AT HNESREBEEHM3I A 31
BEXRZE12A31 8 BEFR(ESSR
IR MB AR CEER—B - 1
HRRE RS T A EE) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time, a
number of new standard, amendments and interpretations (the
"new HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") that are effective for accounting
periods beginning on or after 1 December 2005 or 1 January
2006. The adoption of the new HKFRSs has no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current or
prior accounting periods have been prepared and presented.
Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

The Group has not early applied the following new standards,
amendments or interpretations that have been issued but are
not yet effective. The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these standards, amendments or interpretations will
have no material impact on the results and financial position of the
Group.

RAFE « NEBE RN LERBE S
AR ((SFMAT ) BRI
£ - BT RBE (BB EHREE
A1) - 52 FXEERIR2005F 12 H 1 HL
20064 1 A 1 Bek A& Fta 2 @5 HRR
R o IR AV B E2ER] - iR
¥IRITIORA ST HAM 2 A Rk
NELESRTE - At - BEHIREH
FEL E I -

REE Y BRFRAUT 2B/ ERAR
R FER - ER] Mg - AARE
STRE - RARSHER - B g
UK 2 RE R BARREE
BERFE -
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HKAS 1 (Amendment)

HKFRS 7

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

HK(IFRIC)Int 8

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12

2007

2009

2006

2008

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

Lee & Man Holding Limited ¥ 3 £ B & [B 2 7

For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

Capital Disclosures'

Financial Instruments: Disclosures'

Operating Segments”

Applying the Restatement
Approach under HKAS 29
Financial Reporting in
Hyperinflationary Economies®

Scope of HKFRS 2*

Reassessment of Embedded
Derivatives’

Interim Financial Reporting and
Impairment®

HKFRS 2-Group and Treasury
Share Transactions’

Service Concession
Arrangements®

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2006
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 May 2006
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 November

January

March 2007

January

BEEHE
EALACCH))

BRI
ERIETH

BN KRS
ERIE 8%

B4 (BRI BRERE
RE)REBETH

B75 (BRmsRbRE
REQ)REESH
B (BRI BHRERE
REE)REE N
B4 (BRaBRERE
ZEE)REZ10%
B75 (BRmsRbRE
ZEE)REE R

Bt (BRmGHRERE
ZEQ)REF 2%

BARRE

SRIA:BE'

BENE’

REEBSHE
Al 2057 4
EWIRECET 2
IBIRERAE
B%?
BB AER
oo aE"
BfERAATE
I8
RS
RRE®
BB AER
E2F-KERE
kiR S’
RIS R

' R20075E1 B1 Bz BREIa e FE

HARE A AR

2 JA200941 B 1 Bz Bk FE

HARE AR

* 200653 A1 Bek 2 BRIt FE

HAFRIAE R

* 200645 A1 B BB EE

HAfR A AR

> JA200646 A 1 Bz BB FE

HARE AR

® FA20064F 11 A1 B2 2R &£

EERAR

7 HA20074%3 A1 BR BB EE
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis except for certain property, plant and
equipment and financial instruments, which are measured at
revalued amounts or fair values as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its entities controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the
Company has the power to govern the financial and operating
policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies in line
with those used by other members of the Group.

All inter-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

#R B B ERER TR 2 B AN AR )
HETREGSBIRFEFTEZY
% - BB MR EA R I TERIRRSM -
HEFHRERN T XX AFHE

AV BRRIIRBERFTIAG RN Z
BRMBGRE LTS o tLoh - L8
BHRRBAM R rES LR REE
RENEPIRE < BRWEEEH -

ReRE

REMBHRREBIBEARF MBARARE
2 B8 (KB AR]) - IEARR AR
RHIZER T AR EBOR - AR
JRB) RN S AR R TR 1 A -

FRNESLENB AT EE TR
BAM PR RE R EEMA B
(fHB ) st AR A Wan sk o

HBEE - NEESHHE AR 2B H5HHR
RAFHL TR - FESFECREARRER
Ak B AR FERAERIE B -

EEEARS - & - WA R HY
ARG BR B BFETSH o
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for
goods and services provided in the normal course of business, net
of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis,
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable, which is the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the
financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount.

AR

WAZE W ERRE 2 A FHERE
B R B BBRET ERHE YRS
BRITHI M SH E B RRTRHIRIR 2 RULFUA

N
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than buildings under
construction, are stated in the balance sheet at their revalued
amounts, being the fair value on the basis of their existing use
at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and amortisation and any subsequent impairment
loss. Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity such
that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which
would be determined using fair values at the balance sheet date.

Buildings under construction are stated at cost which includes
all construction costs and other direct costs, attributable to
the buildings under construction. They are not depreciated or
amortised until completion of construction. Costs of completed
buildings under construction are transferred to the category of land
and buildings.

Any surplus arising on revaluation of property, plant and
equipment is credited to the asset revaluation reserve, except to
the extent that it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset
previously recognised as an expense, in which case the increase is
credited to the consolidated income statement to the extent of the
decrease previously charged. A decrease in net carrying amount
arising on revaluation of an asset is charged to the consolidated
income statement to the extent that it exceeds the balance,
if any, on the asset revaluation reserve relating to a previous
revaluation of that asset. On the subsequent disposal, retirement
and depreciation of a revalued asset, the attributable revaluation
surplus is transferred to accumulated profits.

W% - BERSRE

BREZTETIN W% - BE R&ETY
RELEGEEREENEMLE RIZHE
BRAGEEE 2 A HEEMEE
1& < REHITE M MR EREE)
REERBRTIIR - BEETHZEEH
ZSTRHETT - AR ERREEENGER
BZAFEETESAERE -

EEP BT IRRAMEAR - KANMER
REZTETRIG A RER AR E
BN - R P ETHEEKATTE
IrEEsi#y - ERPEBTFIEMREMA
REA L RIBTIRRIA

REGYE - BEARREBMEL 2 &5
BIFEEEMLRHE - RIFBEHAEENS
EERBMEMMAELRS WS R TR
RER - AIREZEERREEER
A T BERBBIAE 2 2eHE4A - BE
H—IEEESHEmMFER L ZHBBERN
BEEMZEEZEEEMBEER
(WB)E - ZREET AR RERT - &
EREERKRIEE  ERAMAE  H
JEIE B RERTIE AR GNP -
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

Property, plant and equipment (continued)
Freehold land is not amortised.

Depreciation and amortisation is provided to write off the valuation
of buildings and leasehold improvements over their estimated
useful lives, using the straight line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the valuation of other
property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives,
using the reducing balance method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item) is included in the consolidated income statement in the year
in which the item is derecognised.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments which represents up-front payments to
acquire leasehold land interests are stated at cost and amortised
over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Benefits received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an
operating lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its assets to determine whether there is any indication
that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. Impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as
revaluation decrease under that standard.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
as income immediately, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of impairment loss is
treated as revaluation increase under that other standard.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

AR

AEENEEEERERHNEEE IRE
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064 12 A311EF/E

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme as required
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance (the “MPF Scheme”) are charged as an expense
when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

For defined retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits
is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Actuarial gains and losses which exceed 10% of the greater of the
present value of the defined benefit obligations and the fair value
of plan assets are amortised over the expected average remaining
working lives of the participating employees. Past service cost is
recognised immediately to the extent that the benefits are already
vested, and otherwise is amortised on a straight line basis over the
average period until the amended benefits become vested.

The amount recognised in the consolidated balance sheet
represents the fair value of plan assets as adjusted for
unrecognised actuarial gains and losses, and as reduced by the
present value of the defined benefit obligation. Any asset resulting
from this calculation is limited to unrecognised actuarial losses and
past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional currency
of that entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in its functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are re-
translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items
that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are not re-translated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the translation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the re-translation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the balance sheet date, and their income and expenses are
translated at the average exchange rates for the year, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised as
a separate component of equity (the translation reserve). Such
exchange differences are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which the foreign operation is disposed of.
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Income taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The Group's
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amount of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset is realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement,
except when it relates to items charged or credited directly to
equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the
consolidated balance sheet when a group entity becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or
financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets are mainly loans and receivables
and financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. All regular
way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or
sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery
of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace. The accounting policies adopted in
respect of each category of financial assets are set out below.
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Financial assets (continued)
Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including trade and other receivables and bank
balances) are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss
is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, and is measured as the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original effective
interest rate. Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset's recoverable amount can
be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of
the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments of the Group do not qualify for
hedge accounting thus they are deemed as held for trading.
Changes in fair values of such derivatives are recognised directly in
profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group
entity are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

The Group's financial liabilities mainly include bank borrowings,
bank overdrafts, trade and other payables and amount due to a
related company. They are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the assets expire or, the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assets. On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised directly in equity is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.
The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is
recognised in profit or loss.
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In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies which
are described in Note 4, management makes various estimates
based on past experience, expectations of the future and other
information. The key sources of estimation uncertainty that can
significantly affect the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements are disclosed below.

Impairment loss on trade receivables

The assessment of the impairment loss on trade receivables
of the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
aging analysis of accounts and on management's judgment. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in assessing the
ultimate realisation of these receivables, including the current
creditworthiness of each customer. If the financial conditions
of customers of the Group were to deteriorate, resulting in
an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional
allowances may be required. Impairment is made based on
the estimation of the future cash flow discounted at the original
effective rate to calculate the present value. As at 31 December
2006, the carrying value of trade receivables (net of impairment
loss) is HK$122,272,000.
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Allowances for inventories

Management reviews the inventories listing at each balance
sheet date, and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-moving
inventory items identified that are no longer suitable for use
in operation. Allowance was made by reference to the latest
market value for those inventories identified. As at 31 December
2006, the carrying amount of inventories (net of allowances) is
HK$89,611,000.

Income taxes

As at 31 December 2006, a deferred tax asset of approximately
HK$3,919,000 in relation to unused tax losses has not
been recognised in the Group's balance sheet due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The realisability of the
deferred tax asset mainly depends on whether sufficient future
profits or taxable temporary differences will be available in the
future. In cases where the actual future profits generated are more
than expected, a recognition of deferred tax assets may arise,
which would be recognised in the consolidated income statement
for the period in which such a recognition takes place.
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6a. Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade and other
receivables, bank balances, trade and other payables, amount due
to a related company and bank borrowings and bank overdrafts.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments and
the policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure
appropriate measures are implemented on a timely and effective
manner.

Currency risk

The sales transactions of the Group are mainly denominated in
United States Dollars and Euro. At the balance sheet date, certain
trade receivable and bank balances are denominated in foreign
currencies. The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

Credit risk

The Group's maximum exposure to credit risk in the event of
the counterparties' failure to perform their obligations as at 31
December 2006 in relation to each class of recognised financial
assets is the carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group is also exposed to
concentration of credit risk as a substantial portion of its sales is
generated from a limited number of customers. At the balance
sheet date, the top five customers of the Group accounted for
about 54% (2005: 53%) of the Group's trade receivables. In
order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group
has delegated a team responsible for determination of credit
limits, credit approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
management reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt at each balance sheet date to ensure that adequate
impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this
regard, the directors of the Company consider that the Group's
credit risk is significantly reduced.
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6a. Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk on bank deposits is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

Interest rate risk

The Group's fair value and cash flow interest rate risks mainly relate
to fixed and variable rates borrowings respectively. The Group's
bank balances also have exposure to cash flow interest rate due
to the fluctuation of the prevailing market interest rate on bank
balances. The directors consider the Group's exposure of the short
term bank deposits and fixed bank borrowings to fair value interest
rate risk is not significant as interest bearing bank balances and
borrowings are within short maturity periods.

The Group currently does not have any interest rate hedging
policy in relation to fair value and cash flow interest rate risks. The
directors monitor the Group's exposure on ongoing basis and will
consider hedging interest rate risk should the need arise.

6b. Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities is
determined as follows:

. the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) is determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models
based on discounted cash flow analysis using prices from
observable current market transactions.

. the fair value of derivative instruments is calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available, the
fair value of a non-option derivative is estimated using
discounted cash flow analysis and the applicable yield curve.
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No business segment analysis is provided as all of the Group's

turnover and contribution to results were derived from the

manufacture and sales of handbags and luggage for both year/

period.

An analysis of the Group's revenue and contribution to operating

results and segmental assets and liabilities by geographical

segments based on customers location, irrespective of the origin

of the goods, is presented below:

Geographical segments

United States of America ("USA")
Europe

South America

Others

(Deficit) surplus arising on revaluation
of property, plant and equipment
Unallocated corporate expenses
Interest income
Interest on bank borrowing
wholly repayable
within five years

Profit before taxation
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year/period
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Sales revenue by Contribution to
geographical market profit before taxation
RBBEHSZHEERA BRBEANER SRk

Year 9 months Year 9 months
ended ended ended ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005 31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.122006 .t 31.1220051F 31.12.2006 L  31.12.2005 1E
£E 9f@A £E 9f@A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TAT TER TAT
440,395 369,496 69,173 64,777
224,312 130,675 42,266 23,731
10,922 6,684 1,723 1,260
13,618 25,110 1,509 3,838
689,247 531,965 114,671 93,606
(6) 5

(8273) (2,543)
5,982 4,900

(67) (23)
112,307 95,945

(10,442) (8,648)
101,865 87297

Since the goods sold to various geographical markets were

produced from the same production facilities, an analysis of assets

and liabilities by geographical market is not presented.
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Geographical segments (continued) &5 ¥ ()
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The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment
assets and additions to property, plant and equipment, analysed

by the geographical area in which the assets are located: e
Carrying amount Additions to property,
of segment assets plant and equipment
PREEZREE Nk BERRBZAE
Year 9 months
At At ended ended
31.12.2006 31.12.2005 31.12.2006 31.12.2005
#31.12.2006 731.12.2005 31.12.2006 It 31.12.2005 &
£E 9f8A
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEL FEL TEL
Hong Kong 5 284,055 313,015 901 305
The PRC H 338,198 218,268 11,936 6,598
Thailand ZE 6,658 21,447 - -
USA EE] 22,011 8,541 - -
650,922 561,271 12,837 6,903

Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 1t  31.12.2005 It
FE 918 A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
The charge comprises: XHERE:

Hong Kong Profits Tax EBMEH 10,459 8,648

Overprovision of Hong Kong TFE R
Profits Tax in prior year ZBEBRIEH (17) -
10,442 8,648

A substantial portion of the Group's profits neither arises in, nor

is derived from, Hong Kong and therefore is not subject to Hong

Kong Profits Tax.
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Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated

assessable profit for the year/period.

Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates

prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

The charge for the year/period can be reconciled to the profit

before taxation per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the domestic income
tax rate of 17.5%

Tax effect of expenses that
are not deductible in
determining taxable profit

Tax effect of income that is not

taxable in determining
taxable profit

Tax effect of tax losses
not recognised

Tax effect of profit subjects to
50:50 appointment basis

Overprovision in prior year

Utilisation of tax losses not
previously recognised

Income tax expense for
the year/period
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Details of deferred taxation at the balance sheet date and during

the year/period are set out in note 22.
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Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006
31.12.2006 1=
FE

HK$'000
TEx

112,307

19,654

2,023

(1,175)

418

(10,419)
(17)

(42)

10,442

31.12.2005
31.12.2005 |k
91 A
HK$'000
TAT

95,945

16,790

877

(884)

541

(8,644)

(32)

8,648
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Profit for the year/period has
been arrived at after charging:

Directors’ emoluments (note 12)

Other staff costs

Other retirement benefits
scheme contributions

Total staff costs

Amortisation of prepaid
lease payments

Auditors’ remuneration

Bad debts written off

Cost of inventories recognised
as expenses

Deficit arising on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

Depreciation of property,
plant and equipment

Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Net exchange loss

and after crediting:
Interest income

Surplus arising on revaluation of
property, plant and equipment

Gain on derivative financial instruments
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F/BRER
S0
=M< (5 12)
H AR B R
HARKRARHET B

BERAAE
BN THE RS

BTN
TR
BEAARR AR

BElYE - BER
AR RFTEEAE 2 A,
M - BENREITE

HEME - BE R&REER

b SRR

WEEA -

SV ON

BfbME - BEAERE
FREEAEZ BER

TTHESmMI AL Wes

Year ended 9 months ended
31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 1  31.12.2005 [

FE 9 & A
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHET FET
3,104 2,384
125,425 87,096
874 618
129,403 90,098
490 368
773 700

13 92
323,494 242,448
6 —

12,361 9,105
2,532 9
4,954 7389
5,982 4,900

- 5

163 =
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Dividends recognised as distributions
during the year/period:

Final dividend of HK$0.05 per
share for the year ended
31 March 2005
Interim dividend of HK$0.03
per share for the nine months
ended 31 December 2005
Final dividend of HK$0.023 per
share for the nine months
ended 31 December 2005
Interim dividend of HK$0.025 per
share for the year ended
31 December 2006

For the year ended 31 December 2006 #Z=20065 12 A311EF/E

F HN DR
BOIRZIEE

HZE200543A31H
IFFEREAR
BER505U

HZE2005412A31H
LE9fE A HARR
BER30B

HZE2005412A31H
LE 9 R A FRHAAR
BER2.35

HZE 2006912 A31H
IFFE R HAAR
BER255

A final dividend of HK$0.035 (2005: HK$0.023) per share has
been proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the

shareholders in annual general meeting.

The calculation of the basic earnings per share is based on the
profit for the year of HK$101,865,000 (2005: HK$87,297,000)
and 825,000,000 (2005: 825,000,000) shares in issue during

the year/period.

Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006
31.12.2006 1=
FE

HK$'000
TEx

18,975

20,625

39,600

G
4
7

31.12.2005
31.12.2005 |k
91 A
HK$'000
TAT

41,250

24,750

66,000

BEECCERREAPREERISE
il (2005 : 2.354L) »
FRE b -

I ARERNA

SERERBNDERF A E R
101,865,0007% JT.(2005 : 87,297,000
BIL)BRAE HABEBTRD
825,000,000 % (2005 : 825,000,000
) et & o
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B EEM T 7462(2005 : 7)) EEZ

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2005:

seven) directors were as follows: BemT -
Other emoluments
Hitnii<
Contributions  Performance
Salaries  to retirement related
and other benefits incentive
benefits schemes payments
Fees HeR BIER E.30) Total
e Hit@ 7 HE 5 HEES ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL THT THT THL THT
Year ended 31.12.2006 BZ2006F12A31H
HEE
Executive directors HTEZE
Wai Siu Kee e - 1,170 12 - 1,182
Poon Lai Ming EERR - 606 12 101 719
Lee Marina Man Wai VE - 507 12 4 561
Lee Man Yan ZVE - 390 12 - 402
Independent non-executive directors B IEHITEE
Wan Chi Keung, Aaron T 80 - - - 80
Heng Kwoo Seng Mea% 80 - - - 80
Wong Kai Tung, Tony TR 80 - - - 80
240 2,673 48 143 3,104
9 months ended HZE2005F 12 A31H
31.12.2005 1F9fER
Executive directors HITEF
Wai Siu Kee b - 855 9 45 909
Poon Lai Ming EEBH - 443 9 124 576
Lee Marina Man Wai FYE - 344 9 57 410
Lee Man Yan FXE - 285 9 15 309
Independent non-executive directors BV ITEE
Wan Chi Keung, Aaron FEi 60 - - - 60
Heng Kwoo Seng fibzn 60 - - - 60
Wong Kai Tung, Tony FRE 60 - - - 60
180 1,927 36 241 2,384
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For the year ended 31 December 2006 #Z=20065 12 A311EF/E

Note: The performance related incentive payment is determined
with regards to the Company'’s operating results, individual
performance and comparable market statistics.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, two (2005: two) were directors of the Company whose
emoluments are disclosed in note 12 above. The emoluments of
the remaining three (2005: three) individuals were as follows:

Salaries and other benefits

Contributions to retirement benefits RIRERETE

schemes

Performance related incentive payments IR HRE#E4

The emoluments were within the following bands:

Mt ERBIABES DA R AL E#
#E - [EART RATH TG T

==}
iE °

EARKBESUEEHFMoALF &
$E207 (2005 : 261 ) R AAEIES - H
FME R EX W12 - MEHKIAL
(2005 : 317) = F B A £ 2 B € 40
T

Year ended 9 months ended

31.122006  31.12.2005
31.12.2006 .k 31.12.2005 I-
FE 91 A
HK$'000 HK$'000
TRx TAT
2,210 1,958
£
24 -
183 =
2,417 1,958

MENFTIEE :

Year ended 9 months ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005

31.12.2006 It 31.12.2005 1F

FE 91 A

Number of Number of

employees employees

BEAH EEAH

HK$nil to HK$ 1,000,000 2= 1,000,000 7T 2 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T 2 1,500,000 77T 1 =

HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000

1,500,001 7T % 2,000,000 % 7T - -



COST OR VALUATION
At 1 Aprl 2005
Currency realignment
Addiions
Disposals
Adustment arising

on revelugtion
Redlassflication

At 31 December 2005
Curency realignment
Additions

Disposals

Adjustment arising

on revaluation
At 31 December 2006

DEPRECIATION

At 1 Apil 2005

Provided for the period
Eliminated on revaluation

At 31 December 2005
Provided for the year
Eliminated on revaluation

At 31 December 2006

CARRYING VALUE
At 31 December 2006

At 31 December 2005

RASE
RA05E4A1H
i
REfEs
pi:
PEEE

R2005E12A318
EHEE
AE
HE
REFESE

i
R2006E12A318
i
R2005E471H

TR
EftFH

R2005% 124318
TEERE
EftEHH

R2006%E 124318

HEE
R2006E 124318

=5
TR [

R2005% 124318

Land and
buildings
13
REF
HK§ 000
T

94,074
(782)

2919)
9863

100,236
2,010

(2034)

2,029

102,241

4649
(4649)

6,243

(6213)

102241

100,236

Annual Report 2006 F #&

Buildings
under
construction
EE%

BF
HK$000
i

6,228

3635

7342

For the year ended 31 December 2006 & Z=20064% 12 A311EF/E

Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
ffil 2B
e ]
HK$000
Thr

7556

7590

Leasehold
improve-
ments
HENE
25

HK§ 000
Thr

9,449

(1034)

8415

87

8,502

608
(608)

797

(197)

8,502

8415

Motor
vehicles
A&
HK$000
i

2521

1246
(o4)

(304)

3178

3375

Moulds
1
HK$'000
T

123

Plant and
machinery
BER
&

HK$ 000
T

1415
(63)
506
(76)

(123)

13290
167

3351
@)

(2083)

14354

1991
(1991)

2,838

(28%)

14354

13290

Total
&t
HK$'000
i

133,892
(845)
6903
(183)

(6750)

133017
2201
12837
2797)
(1986)

143272

9105
(9105)

12361

(12361)

143272

133017
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The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a reducing balance method at the following rates per annum
except for the buildings and leasehold improvements are
depreciated on a straight line at the rate of 5% per annum:

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 25%
Moulds 33Y5%
Plant and machinery 20%

The Group's property, plant and equipment excluding buildings
under construction, other than property interests situated in
Thailand, were revalued at 31 December 2006 by Sallmanns
(Far East) Limited, an independent firm of professional property,
plant and machinery valuers, on the basis of fair market value in
continued use as part of an on-going business.

The Group's property interests situated in Thailand were revalued
at 31 December 2006 by Thai Property Appraisal Lynn Philips Co.,
Ltd., an independent firm of professional property valuers, on the
basis of open market value in existing use.

The net surplus of HK$10,375,000 (2005: HK$2,355,000) arising
on the above revaluation has been dealt with as follows:

(i)  a surplus of HK$10,381,000 (2005: HK$2,350,000) has
been credited to the asset revaluation reserve; and

(i) a deficit of HK$6,000 (2005: surplus of HK$5,000) has
been charged to the consolidated income statement.

BETREEMERE ZITETIAER
EIRFR5NIFEIN - LAYE - BE
KR TR B TIA R AR AR TSI =
IE

B RERHRE 20%
A 25%
EA 33500
JBIE Nt el 20%

REEZYE - WEREE  RERE
Bl WnEEmEsh - HERE T HEYE -

BE ReR i ERD - AAPICGER)BRA
7] » 20064 12 A31 BLAAFEME -

Wik B & ERHEET AIERRETE
{2 BEAEE -

AR ERNZRE 2 W) F s 1A 2006 F
12731 BB EEMEMAER - Thai
Property Appraisal Lynn Philips Co,, Ltd.
BRERAERGEZ ARMSEERLES
filg

B sl S (A M EE AE O F &#% 10,375,000
77T (2005 : 2,355,000/ 7T ) O EEFE A
RO -

(i) 10,381,0007%7T(2005 : 2,350,000
BIL)BBREBAEEEHH
B &

(i) 60007 7T & 18 (2005 : 5,000
TR Bt AGAUZERA -
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If the above property, plant and equipment had not been revalued,

they would have been included in these consolidated financial

statements at historical cost less accumulated depreciation at the

following amounts:

Cost A

Accumulated depreciaion  ZEHTERESE
and amortisation

Net book value RASE

At 31 December 2006 R2006%E 128318

At 31 Decernber 2005 R2005E12A318

The carrying values of the Group's
property interests comprises:
— freehold land in Thailand
— buildings on freehold land in
Thailand
— buildings on land under medium
-term land use rights in the PRC

Land and
buildings
1#
k#T
HK$000
Thn

118741
(45252)

73489

79,160

Buildings ~ Furniture,  Leasehold
under fixtures and improve-
construction ~ equipment ments
B BH%E BENE

g7 KR £
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$ 000
T T ThL

7342 18752 17195

- (14257) (9887)

7342 4,49 7508

= 4932 8,106

AEEYEEs 2 FREESRE

—HERBUAKARES A T
—ERBIAKAEERE
T EZIEF
—EPEEATHLHER
L E 2T

i bt 2 5 ~ s MR I T TE
it S SmE L RARE R EA
TSN A T EHRRZT

Plant and
Motor machinery
vehicles Moulds HER
RE #A [
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
i T T
6,689 887 41319
(4479) (887) (33516)
2216 - 7803
2319 = 6371

2006

HK$'000

FET

8,740

13,180

80,321

102,241

Total
At
HK$'000
Thn

210925

(108272)

102,653

100,888

2005
HK$'000
TAT

7,680

12,100

80,456

100,236

959
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR Em RN

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 15. FRFHHERRE
The Group's prepaid lease payments comprise leasehold land in REE 2 ARSI B ERN T EiRH
the PRC under medium-term lease: HESHACHE M -
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FAT
Analysed for reporting purposes as: A2 B TER DT :
Non-current asset ERBEE 27,520 27745
Current asset mBEE 490 490
28,010 28,235
INVENTORIES 16. &8
2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FAT
Raw materials and consumables R R FE 42,249 29,018
Work in progress pas L) 37,759 24,893
Finished goods BURK S 9,603 18,150
89,611 72,061
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(@)

(b)

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group generally allows an average credit period ranged
from 30 to 60 days to its trade customers.

Included in trade and other receivables are trade and bills
receivables of HK$122,272,000 (2005: HK$77,418,000).
The aged analysis of trade and bills receivables at the
balance sheet date is as follows:

Less than 30 days DRR30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 290K
Over 90 days 90 KA L
Other receivables H A FEUGK

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the Group
and short term bank deposits with an original maturity of
three months or less. The deposits carry at prevailing market
average interest rate of 4.3% (2005: 4.1%) per annum. An
aggregate of HK$203,290,000 included in bank balances
and cash is denominated in foreign currencies, comprising
US$11,621,000, Yen1,353,861,000, RMB20,911,000 and
Euro312,000.

@

(b)

PEWE 5 I H KR

REB—RETESIEEZRE
B30 KE 60K ©

EWE 5 Kk EMRIBRIEREKE
SFIBREEX122,272,0008 7T
(2005:77,418,0007 7T ) + FEMRE
FHAREBEREE R 2R D
W :

2006 2005

HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET T

59,778 37,450

35,663 19,264

13,028 10,170

13,803 10,534

122,272 77418

6,703 8,249

128,975 85,667
RITHEBRRES

RITEREA2EEAEER
BzBRERREARBIBEAZIR
316 A B 2 52 BAERITIE 3R © #%
EEFIEMSEFHF R EL3%
(2005 : 4.1%) & B ° RITA A
IR & B 1E4E 203,290,000
BLTDHDUIINBEEE RE
11,621,000 7T * 1,353,861,000
HE - ARH#20911,0007T &
312,000 BT ©
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The amount represents the fair value of foreign exchange contract
held by the Group with the terms stated as follows:

Notional amount

L

Sell USD349,440
HE 349440 7T

The contract will be matured within one year and the change in its
fair value is recognised in the consolidated income statement.

Trade and other payables principally comprise amounts
outstanding for trade purchases and ongoing costs. The average
credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 days.

Included in trade and other payables are trade and bills payables
of HK$69,942,000 (2005: HK$48,801,000). The aged analysis of
trade and bills payables at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Less than 30 days LR30K
31-60 days 31 260K
61-90 days 61 E90K
Over 90 days 90 KLAE
Other payables E MK

SHEEREFBREINELBENZ A
E - BG5S T

Maturity Exchange rate
2R Hia®
28.02.2007 1 EURO: 1.248 USD
28.02.2007 1T 1.2483%7T

ENESNEMFATERREESBE
FIBRXKAZ RN SR - BHEE
ZFIBRIRIA 30K

FEAT B 5 K H 2k E B4 B
5 % 1 Kk FE & #69,942,000% JT
(2005:48,801,000/ L) * B E S
BREENEE B 2RO

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
40,822 26,865
25,316 17,679
2,549 1,829
1,255 2,428
69,942 48,801
25,159 23,969

95,101 72,770
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At 31 December 2006, the balance represented an amount due
to Lee & Man Industrial Manufacturing Limited which is beneficially
owned by Mr. Lee Wan Keung, the associate of the Group. The
amount is unsecured, non-interest bearing and repayable on
demand.

At 31 December 2005, the balances represented amounts due
to Lee & Man Industrial Manufacturing Limited and Lee & Man
Manufacturing Co. Ltd, in which Ms. Lee Marina Man Wai, a
director of the Company, is also a director. The amount due to Lee
& Man Manufacturing Co. Ltd. was fully repaid during the year.

The bank loans are denominated in USD and carry fixed interest
at 5.95% per annum. The bank overdrafts carry variable interest
rates. Both amounts are repayable on demand or within one year.

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior

reporting year/period.
Accelerated
tax
depreciation
pijipz
BEHE
HK$'000
FHT
At 1 April 2005 R2005F K4 A1H 124
Credit to equity for the period HAET ARERS -
At 31 December 2005 FR2005%F 12 A31 H 124
Credit to equity for the year FERNEFARERS —
At 31 December 2006 2006 F 12 A31H 124

FA2006 12 A31 B » &&ATIES Lee
& Man Industrial Manufacturing Limited ( F1
REBCHMBEATERLLEERESR)
ZHOR o AR EER - R R RER

FEERAFER -

PA2005F 12 31 H - #ERTIFE Lee &
Man Industrial Manufacturing Limited }23%
NEEBRAERAT(ARREEFEXE
LTR/RHEEE) 208 - BAIEXEEE
BAERRRZKBERNFAZEME -

IRITE R TILAE T EE N LAEE FF
R5950 5T 8 o RITHE I FEFIK
FTE o MEHANEEREE 1 FRE
3\% o

REE N BERE PR ER 2 T ER
EMIBRBREEREEBHAT

Revaluation
of property,
plant and
equipment Tax
M - K5 losses Total
RREEM BIREE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THIT THIT THTT
1,268 (124) 1,268
26 = 26
1,294 (124) 1,294
644 - 644
1,938 (124) 1,938
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At the balance sheet date, the Group had unutilised tax losses
of HK$23,108,000 (2005: HK$20,964,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$711,000 (2005: HK$711,000) of such losses.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$22,397,000 (2005: HK$20,253,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried

forward indefinitely.

Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each:

Authorised:

At 1 April 2005, 31 December
2005 and 31 December 2006

Issued and fully paid:

At 1 April 2005, 31 December
2005 and 31 December 2006

There was no movement in the Company's share capital for both

year/period.

BAE(EOC.1 BT EmAL :

AT

MR2005%F4 A 1H 2005%F 12 A31 H
& 2006F 12 A31 H

BITREE

20054 A1H - 200512 A31H
} 200612 H31H

REER AEBEARBHAEANR
EEMARRR AN 2 HIEEE
/23,108,000 7t (2005 : 20,964,000
EIT) o RSB ERR T 711,000
7 70(2005 : 711,000 7T ) 2 & IE
BEE - BRKRF AN 2 MATAE
Bl g T 222,3970007% JT(2005 :
20,253,000 7T ) i T 518 1L R iR e
REBIRE E - TR E1E 7] MR BN A4S
&

Number of
ordinary shares Amount
HEROEE t-C]
HK$'000
FHET
5,000,000,000 500,000
825,000,000 82,500

ARB 2 BRARFIEFE, BRI R

&) o
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The Company's share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was
adopted pursuant to a resolution passed on 14 December 2001
for the purpose of providing incentives to directors and eligible
persons. The Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10 years
from adoption of such scheme and will expire on 13 December
2010.

Under the Scheme, the Board of Directors of the Company (the
"Directors”) may at their discretion grant options to (i) any director,
employee or consultant of the Group or a company in which the
Group holds an equity interest or a subsidiary of such company
("Affiliate"); or (ii) any discretionary trust whose discretionary
objects include any director, employee or consultant of the Group
or an Affiliate; or (iii) a company beneficially owned by any
director, employee or consultant of the Group or an Affiliate; or
(iv) any customer, supplier or adviser as may be determined by
the Directors from time to time to subscribe for the shares of the
Company (the "Shares").

Options granted must be taken up within 21 days of the date
of grant. The maximum number of Shares in respect of which
options may be granted under the Scheme shall not exceed 10%
of the issued share capital of the Company at any point in time.
The maximum number of Shares in respect of which options
may be granted to any individual in any 12-month period shall
not exceed 1% of the Shares in issue on the last date of such
12-month period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the Listing Rules.

Options may be exercised during such period (including the
minimum period, if any, for which an option must be held before
it can be exercised) as may be determined by the Directors
(which shall be less than ten years from the date of issue of the
relevant option). Options may be granted without initial payment.
The exercise price is equal to the highest of (i) nominal value of
the Shares; (ii) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets on the date of the grant of the
options; and (iii) the average closing price per share as stated in
the Stock Exchange's daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the date of the grant of the options.

No options were granted by the Company under the Scheme
since its adoption.

RARIRE—BER20014F12 /8141
BRCRER - DERABARERTEI (5T
2 NRBESERABAL - 5HEIN
Ein 10FABRR - Wik2010F 12 A
13 BfEm °

REAE - ARREFR(EFE A
BfEm () REE - AEEEARARE
@ RAIHZ A B ZHBAR ([HEA
Bl ZEFES - BEKEMA ¢ i)
XmABRAKEREBBAR T
MES - EERERZEM2RER
sk (iii) A AR B HE B AR 2 (I E
= EENEREREFZLGE XK
(iv) HEZ SR TRIRE Z EfIFF
HER SRR TR AREA AT
Betn (TRAR 1) »

R T 2 BB AR R B B AT 21
RN - BEREBEIFTR LD 2 ER
TSR RNEE - EEARRERS
MMFEBBAR AR EITIRA 2 10% ° R
FEARIE TR RS AR RIS
B RIRAER] 12 8 A iR & T @5l
ATZEREZ SRBROEE - TEHE
B 128 A B 2 18 — BB 31T
A&7 2 1% °

BREATRESTSETE A BHR (%
M aETEEEREESI0F
A - WEIERERER TITERLARA
ZEEHR (INA)) AT - BEAHER]
EBAERTINRZBER RS - X
A N =IRF 2 S EEATTIEER
(D Rxfp 2 EfE ¢+ (i) BRI B A i
2 BB E R RERM 2 SkKEm
B R i) B R ERE R i B HE1 5 &
R 5 AEMR T & BRERMI T
B ERKHE -

BT EIERMLATR - AR R ERIE S
BRHEAE -
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Minimum lease payments paid F/HNERT I RET
under operating leases in respect
of land and buildings during

the year/period

At the balance sheet date, the Group had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases
which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FRN
In the second to fifth year inclusive RE_EFHFR

The commitments for operating lease payments represent rentals
payable by the Group for office properties. Leases are negotiated
for an average term of two years. Rentals are based on the terms
specified in the lease agreements.

Capital expenditure contracted for BETHERN SIS
but not provided in the
consolidated financial statements
in respect of:
— the acquisition of property,
plant and equipment

—BA LA

— the acquisition of land use right

RNz RIERE T

WRPBE BN,

—BEVE  BENMEE

Year ended 9 Months ended
31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 .t 31.12.2005 |-

FE 9 fE A
HK$'000 HK$'000
TEx TET
1,645 1,466

REER - NEEHR AT HE S
ZARREERENFAEET

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FRET TET
145 622

26 105

171 727

REHENTAERASERERAE
WMEENZ S - HEZ FHHEBARM
F - MEMRBEEE RN ST R
B -

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET Tt
163,487 57786
44,200 42,465
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Defined benefit scheme

The Group is a member of a defined benefit scheme which was
open to qualified employees of companies under the control of
Fortune Star. In December 2000, all the then existing members
of the defined benefit scheme were enrolled into a MPF Scheme
and their accrued benefits for the past services under the defined
benefit scheme were frozen as at 30 November 2000. The
defined benefit scheme was closed to new employees from
December 2000 onwards.

Under the defined benefit scheme, employees are entitled to
retirement benefits varying between 0 and 100% of their salary as
at 30 November 2000 multiplied by the pensionable service up to
30 November 2000 on attainment of a retirement age of 55. No
other post-retirement benefits are provided.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the plan assets and the
present value of the defined benefit obligation was carried out
as at 31 December 2006 by HSBC Life (International) Limited.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the related
current service cost and past service cost were measured using the
projected unit credit method.

The main actuarial assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate BRI =
Expected return on plan assets FrEIEETARDER
Expected rate of salary increases FoNTEHRIE R

The actuarial valuation shows that the market value of plan
assets at 31 December 2006 was HK$9,443,000 (2005:
HK$9,387,000) and that the actuarial value of these assets
represented 123% (2005: 116%) of the benefits that were
accrued to members.

REMZE

AEBA—BREMNREIZKE @ %
=1215 55 Fortune Star%i 2 A*Z
EEEMaL - 20005 12 A -
Fz JrilJ”‘HTZﬁfrﬁ&aaﬁuaﬂu)\?ﬁ
BeiTEl - ERA N2 T RER
B2z R2FEFIZRE R 20005 11 A30 B
RES - SR ERETEITR R 20004 12 A
BTEEIEEMA -

RIEREFZTE - EERFES55%
RIRZ B - PIUELZ RINER TR
REF20004F 11 A 30 B 2 # B2 0%
Z100%T 5 © WRAEZ 2000511 A
ORI EHERKE ZREFE -
AR BN R EARIKERT o

SRR ERAENSAEREZ &S
FEE R Ty e L A R (BIBR ) B R
ARA2006%F 12 A 31 BIEHFHE - R
TEFSAIERE - 18R 2 R RISAA
NoB ARG A A TR A TB h BB A FIIs %
ATE -

IRz EERERRNT ¢
Year ended 9 Months ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 L& 31.12.2005 1

FE S fE A

Per annum Per annum
3 3K
3.75% 4.25%
5.0% 5.0%

0% 0%

BETMERE B EEN 2006 5F 12 A
31 B 2 T {E 9,443,000 7t (2005 :
9,38700087T) * MZEEE L IBEE
BETRERETEIK B ES R 2 123%
(2005 : 116%) °
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Defined benefit scheme (continued)

The charge recognised in the consolidated income statement in
respect of the defined benefit scheme s as follows:

Interest cost FERAR

Expected return on plan assets STEIEETEHARIR
Contributions R

Net actuarial gains REF R

Total, indluded in administrative expenses &5t * 2 BEAITHE A

The amount included in the consolidated balance sheet arising
from the Group's obligation in respect of its defined benefit
retirement benefit plan is as follows:

Present value of funded defined SEFeAYERIE 2 IR E
benefit obligations

Fair value of plan assets EIEECATER

Net actuarial losses not recognised RERZFEEEE

Net asset arising from defined RAENREEEE FEE

benefit obligation

FEFEE ()

LR A SR AR EF S BT HER
ZHERZWT

Year ended 9 Months ended
31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 .t 31.12.2005 It

FE 9EH
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FAT
336 297
(a61) (340)

(3) -

133 127

5 84

BSIAGA AER ERTAEEN R
O A A
T

2006 2005
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FEIT
7,657 8,085
(9,443) (9,387)
(1,786) (1,302)
(1,491) (1,980)

(3.277) (3,282)
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Defined benefit scheme (continued) REFZTE (E)

FRFEMDAEIRELEIT -

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
in the current year were as follows:

Year ended 9 Months ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005

31.12.2006 1t 31.12.2005 1

FE 9@ A

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FHET

Opening balance R4S ER 8,085 7,923

Interest cost R BN 336 297

Benefit paid AR (349) -

Transfer out to other employers EAHMETE (57) -
Actuarial gains RE W (358) (135)

Closing balance B4R 7,657 8,085

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets in the current year
were as follows:

FRAEEEZ A FEZSIT

Year ended 9 Months ended

31.12.2006 31.12.2005

31.12.2006 It 31.12.2005 |F

FE 9@~

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT

Opening balance HAYDAEER 9,387 9,046
Expected return on plan assets eI & ETE RO HR 461 340
Contributions from the employers EEHFK 3 -
Benefit paid B (349) -
Transfer out to other employers EAEAMEE (57) -
Actuarial (losses) gains 158 (B518) fe (2) 1
Closing balance PR3 9,443 9,387
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Defined benefit scheme (continued)

The major categories of plan assets, and the expected rate of
return at the balance sheet date for each category, is as follows:

Expected return

REN =T E (F)

SRS EY T ESERBHERER L
HEHET :

Fair value of plan assets

FEHIE R HEEEZDTE

2006 2005 2006 2005

% % HK$'000 HK$'000

% % THET TET

Debt instruments B 4 4 7,473 7891

Other assets HibEE 2 2 184 194
Weighted average expected return T8 H[@ 3 ke 715 6 6

7,657 8,085

The overall expected rate of return is a weighted average of the B8 2 BRI T5REA 2 NRERE

expected returns of the various categories of plan assets held. The
directors' assessment of the expected retum is based on historical
return trends and analysis predictions of the market for the asset
in the next twelve months.

The actual return on plan assets for the year was HK$459,000
(2005: HK$341,000).

The fair value of the plan assets does not include any equity shares
in the Company or property held by the Group.

The history of experience adjustments is as follows:

(-
E|EETRILI R IIAEF1 - EFLTE
HAE] 3 2 AT AR TR A BIFREC 8 K2 T
BEEERAR T AR 2B D -

REEFTEIEE 2 BB A 459,000
771, (2005 : 341,000787T) °

AEIEEC A HEELERS
AR RAREITA 2% -

BIEFEE RN -

RNAZ

31.12.2006 31.12.2005 31.3.2005

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FET FAT FHET

Present value of defined benefit obligation — FLE A& EIR(E 7,657 8,085 7923
Fair value of plan assets SEEEZ A AFE (9,443) (9,387) (9,046)
Surplus Ak (1,786) (1,302) (1,123)
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities FEaERT R (358) (135) 1,838
Experience adjustment on plan assets STEIEEBE AR (2) 1 (20)

Defined contribution scheme REMNKETE

The Group operates a MPF Scheme for all qualifying employees.
The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of
the Group, in funds under the control of trustees. The Group
contributes monthly the lower of HK$1,000 or 5% of the relevant
monthly payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which contribution is
matched by employees.

AEERARERNERRL AR
ETRTE - ARIBIZEEEAEE B
EDRRFA - YAXFEAES - AEE
[FsRiEE Et 8K 1,000 TR B HE
BB Z 5% (ARIEE REE) - M
BB 2 R EABME -



The Group had significant transactions and balances with related
parties which are also deemed to be connected persons pursuant
to the Listing Rules, during the year/period and at the balance
sheet date as follows:

Name of party

BELER

Connected parties

BEAL

Capital Nation
Investments Limited

Lee & Man Paper
Manufacturing
Limited

BERARAT

Lee and Man
Manufacturing
Co. Ltd.

B ESERARAF

Lee & Man Realty
Investment Limited

BEXEXARAA

Relationship

1EA

A company
beneficially owned
by Mr. Lee Wan

Keung
HFERELES
BB 2 RF]

An associate of
Fortune Star

Fortune Star Z B4Z A

A company
beneficially owned
by Ms. Lee Marina
Man Wai, a director
of the Company

AARAIES
FXERL
BaHA A

A company
beneficially owned
by Mr. Lee Man Yan,
a director of the
Company and
Mr. Lee Wan Keung

BFEXBSEE
(RRAIEE) R
FPEREEER
2 /NG
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Nature of transactions/balance

RANE

Corrugated cardboard and

carton boxes purchased
B RS AR K ARAE
Management fee income received
BEREBRA
Balance at the balance sheet

date — trade payable
BB 2k - BN EH50R
Management fee income received

(32-LUN

Management fee income received

(33-LUN

Licence fee received

EHERER

Plastic accessory purchased
BEERBRMY
Balance at the balance sheet

date - trade payable
REER &8 - RNESF0E
Licence fee paid

ENERER

Year ended
31.12.2006
31.12.2006 1&
FE

HK$'000
TER

2,579

n

1,023

130

723

965

REEEERET - EREERE LT
AR AT REEALTRE HIA
FEIT 2 EAR 5 RNF 45 B 2 45810
T

9 months ended
31.12.2005
31.12.2005 1E
9fE A
HK$'000
FHT

4415

348

899

39

108

561

121

31

808

e
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The remuneration of directors and other members of key EERHMIBERBRENE HR
management during the year/period was as follows: ZM&mT

Year ended 9 months ended
31.12.2006 31.12.2005
31.12.2006 1t 31.12.2005 |-

FE 91 A
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHET
Short-term benefits S HR@EF) 6,940 4797
Post-employment benefits RIKER 132 90
7,072 4,887
The summarised financial information of the Company is as RABEHEERMRELNT
follows:
/2
2006 2005
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
Mt FHET FHET
ASSETS BE
Investments in subsidiaries RB AR ZIE 215,145 215,145
Amount due from a subsidiary ~ F{B A RIRZK 97,545 97,543
Prepayments TEfIFIE 174 209
Bank balance RITHEER 599 400
313,463 313,297
LIABILITIES =KE
Other payables H MR8 664 668
312,799 312,629
CAPITAL AND RESERVES PR K b
Share capital &R 82,500 82,500
Reserves & (@) 230,299 230,129

312,799 312,629
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Notes:

Reserves
Share
premium
B 1R E
HK$'000
TFHT
At 1 April 2005 200544 A1 H 20,307
Profit for the period BAPE ) -
Dividends g -
At 31 December 2005 R2005F 12 A31 H 20,307
Profit for the year F P -
Dividends (note 10) &8 (Kfzt 10) =
At 31 December 2006 2006 F 12 A31 H 20,307

The contributed surplus of the Company represents the difference
between the aggregate net tangible assets of the subsidiaries
acquired by the Company pursuant to a group reorganisation in
December 2001 and the nominal value of the Company's shares

issued for the acquisition.

Bt -

(@ B

Contributed
surplus
B8R
HK$'000
FET

112,338

112,338

112,338

Accumulated
profits
RtaF
HK$'000
FHET

41,414
122,070
(66,000)

97,484
39,770
(39,600)

97,654

Total
&t
HK$'000
FHET
174,059
122,070
(66,000)

230,129
39,770
(39,600)

230,299

RNAB 2 BRERBBRTIZARARER2001
F12AZERSARMBIEZHEAR
2B EEFEBIEANREZK
BT ZRAEBEZZE

/3
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RATR20065F 12 A31 B2 T BB

Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries at 31 December

74

2006 are as follows: NRIZFEBWT ¢
Nominal value
of issued and
fully paid Attributable
Place of share capital/ equity
Name of subsidiary incorporation paid-in capital interest  Principal activities #
BRITR
B3l BERAEE
MEARER BT 3 B BAKRAK fribfEs EEXEB#
Lee & Man Development British Virgin Islands Shares — US$90 100%  Investment holding
ECE R HEERRAES Bfp - 90%TT REZR
Lee & Man Company Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Manufacture and sales of
Limited BB — HK$1,000,000 handbags and luggage
EIFTARAR i) BUERHEFRRITEM
- 1,000,000 %70
Non- voting
deferred shares
— HK$1,000,000
BREERTRD
— 1,000,000 37T
Lee & Man Handbag Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Manufacture and sales of
Manufacturing Company B8 — HK$10,000 handbags and luggage
Limited BB BENHETRRITEME
BXFRBARAF - 10,00077T
Non- voting
deferred shares
— HK$500,000
BEREERLTRND
- 500,000 77T
Lee & Man Management Hong Kong Ordinary shares 100%  Provision of management and
Company Limited BB — HK$2 administration services
BXERARAR i) REEE RITBRES
-2
Lee & Man (Jiangsu) British Virgin Ordinary shares 100%  Investment holding
Investment Limited Islands - US$1 RERR
BY (T#) REBR LA REEERHS EERD
-1Xt
Jiangsu Lee & Man PRC Paid— in capital 100%  Production and sales of
Chemical Limited = — RMB59,478,763 chloromethane products
TEFEETHERARTE BEHBR EERHEFRAULYER
- ANR#59,478,763 7T

# The principal activities are carried out in the PRC and Hong Kong.

#  EEREBOEPEREBET -
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Only Lee & Man Development is directly held by the Company.

The deferred shares practically carry no rights to participate in
profits or surplus assets or to receive notice of or to attend or
vote at any general meeting of the respective companies or to
participate in any distribution on winding up.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results or assets
of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the
opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the
end of the year, or at any time during the year.

On 10 March 2007, the Group entered into an agreement with an
independent third party to purchase the plant and equipment at a
consideration of JPY1,330 million (approximately HK$88 million).

REENERBANTIEERS

SEAERAD W AR 2 B2 7)o M Sk B R
BESEWSARAREARRASZ
BESIHERAGINE LRERZEF
B2 EMDIK

EEZRRLEREIIZARFNBAR
DEBXERGEZREHEEZR
A - BEERREREEMMB AR ZF
B EEREILE

B R RN F R R EFERE AR S EE
A RAE D 2 (ER5RE S o

MR2007F3 108 - AEEE—IFF
=HEHE133EEE (808815
BIT) 2 REBE RS EERE -

5
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9 months ended  Year ended
31 December 31 December

Year ended 31 March 12A31HIFE 12A31HL
HZ3A31HILEFE o1& A FE
2003 2004 2005 2005 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHT FEx
RESULTS E
Turnover e 919,261 955,750 942,045 531,965 689,247
Profit before taxation MR AT A 128,299 112,920 159,001 95,945 112,307
Income tax expenses PRS2 H (12,616) (9,876) (12,197) (8,648) (10,442)
Profit for the year/period 4 /HARHF] 115,683 103,044 146,804 87297 101,865
Attributable to: B -
Equity holders of ARERERFFEA
the Company 115,683 102,161 133,586 87297 101,865
Minority interests DHRR R R = 883 13,218 = -
115,683 103,044 146,804 87297 101,865
At 31 March At 31 December
»3A31H R12HA31H
2003 2004 2005 2005 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHT FHET FHT FHT FEx
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
Total assets BERT 436914 514,636 520,083 561,271 650,922
Total liabilities BEHE (109,368) (131,618) (67674) (86,092) (101,547)
Net assets BEFRE 327546 383,018 452,409 475,179 549,375
Assets attributable to equity AR BIREZSIEA A
holders of the Company JE(REE 327546 366,471 452,409 475,179 549,375
Minority interests DERE R R = 16,547 = = -

327546 383,018 452,409 475,179 549,375



LEE & MAN HOLDING LIMITED

8th Floor, 61- 63 King Yip Street
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
Tel: 2319 9888 Fax: 2319 9333

EXKEARLE
BEEBNEBEHEEO1- 3 RFERES 1
E75:23199888 fEHE:23199333
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